
AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, December 2!,2020 at 5:00pm
Donnelly Community Center
169 Halferty Street, Donnelly

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALt

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CONSENT AGENDAi (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - November 16,2O2O

Vouchers - November 11, 2020 thru December 16,2O2O

Treasurer Report - November 2020
Payroll Summary- November 19,2O2O, and December 3,5, and t7,2O2O

PUBI.IC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the agenda for

any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City

Council does not take any action or make any decisions durin8 pu blic comment. To request Council actionduringthe
Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Jim Foudy-McCa ll-Don nelly Schools: Facility Expansion

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 20-43 Mike Woodworth - Water System lmprovement Phase ll - Contractor Pay App and Update

AB 20-44 Request to Approve FY20 Annual Road & Street Financial Report

AB 20-45 Stibnite Advisory Council Community Representative

AB 20-46 Donnelly Depot Center Lease Renewals

AB 20-47 Resolution 2O2O-OO7 , Adopt City Council Calendar 2021

AB 20-48 Resolution 2020-008, Pre-Authorization of Vendor Payments

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT MEETING DATE:

Monday, January 25, 2020

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact
the City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, 

^t 
least24 hours in advance olthe meeting date.

l2l2 l/2020 Cit! Council Agenda



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

City Council Meeting on

Monday, November 16, 2020 at 6:00p.m.
Donnelly Gommunity Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Bergquist, and City Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv HengReler to acce pt the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

No public comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Larry Mangum discussed the rate study provided to North Lake Sewer/Water District by Keller
and Associates. The recommendation per the rate study is to double current rate and annually
increase rates by minimum of 3%. Septage receiving station has been awarded, will be

constructing thru winter, came in over bid projections. Septage can not go thru the plant will
be treated in the ponds only.

Stibnite Advisory Council Community Representative needs to be selected for the annualterm
from Februa ry 1, 2021 to Janua ry 37, 2022. Discussion of Gene Tyler contin uing to be the City
Representative. Further discussion December City Council Meeting.

Novembcr 16. 2020
City Council Meeting Minulcs

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment

I



BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 20-41 Request to Approve the 2021 City Calendar
2021City Calendar with scheduled P&Z meetings, City Council meetings, and office closures.
Motion by Bergquist, 2nd bv Davenport to approve the 2O2l Cily Calendar as presented.
Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

AB 20-42 Utility Easement
ldaho Power requesting Power Line Easement along the west side of the City's airport to
provide power to Parcel No. RP16N03E160408.
Motion bv Henggeler, 2nd by Minshall to authorize the Ma yor to sign easement with ldaho
Power. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Pursuant to ldaho Code74-206 (11 (C) to acquire an interest in real property not owned by a

public agency".
Motion bv Davenport. 2nd bv Hengqeler to enter Executive Session pursuant to ldaho Code 74-
206 (1) (c) to acquire an interest in real property not owned by a public agency. Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.
Entered Executive Session at 7:19 pm

Exited Executive Session at 7:27 pm
Roll Call: Dorris (yes), Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes)

No Action taken based on Executive Session per ldaho Code 7 -2OG (7l,(c) to acquire an interest
in real property not owned by a public agency

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Minshall, 2'd bv Heneeeler to adjourn next regularly scheduled meeting December
27,2O2O at 6:00 p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion
carried.

Adjourned at 7:32 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Novembcr 16. 2020
Clity (buncil Meeling Minutcs

2



12/t5/20
11:12:31

CITY OF DOTINE!,LI

C].air Details by post.d Date
For claiG rror L1,/11/20 to \2/:.6/20

Page: 1 ol 10
Report rD: artoov

Ov.! apent expenditure

vendor {/N@/
hwoice r/Ibv Dat./Delcliption Po $ Pund olg Acct

C.rh
object Ploj tccount

5o{7 -99620E 1?O ADOBE SySIEUS rNC.

1 1291300505 l1l08/20 NowelDe! serice

5088 -99609E 1.rO tDoBE StsrEras INC.

1 130930{384 12108,/20 Decenber s. lce
lotAl foE v.nd6r:

5079 -99614E 6 iMAZON

Desktop Cal.uhto!
1 51266{9 11/15120 cal.urat6r

5080 -99613E 5 IMAZON

calculator Rilbon
1 0425054 11/16/20 RjSbon

1{.99
29.9A

1, .99

t4.99

14.99

63.05

63.05

1.11

7.74

1?4 _ 8A

10 41100 620

10 41100 620

10

10 41100 605

10190

10190

10190

10190

10100

10100

5082 -996118 6 AIIAZON

V.cus and Filt6ls
1 1353834 rL/2s/2o vacns
2 135383{ 11125120 Fj.ttets
3 135383{ 1,1/25/20 rd/slriPq.ing

149.99
L4.99
9.90
245.51

10

10

10

10 44100 700

51 43{00 560

41100

41100

! 1100

605

60s

605

10190

10190

10190

508? 138805 999999 rI!{E Er,EctRtc, rNc
caq, Host Electrlcal rnstaltation

t 201{33 1,L/25/2O c+ Eost Electric.l rDltallat
tot.I fo! vendor:

Total fo. vendor

5O?1 138725 8 iNAl,YTIC]l- IABO&ATORIES, INC
Ner xeII 15 -tesring

L 76273 10/31/20 l,lie]-L i5

1,6L1 .91

L,617 .91
\,517 .97

1,841. O0

1.841.0O

41100 605



t2/t5/20
11:12:31

CITY OF DOIINE'rI]Y

cl,ai, DetailB by posted Date
lor claiB rt^ LL/t!/2o to L2/1.6/2O

Page: 2 of 10

RePort rD: aP100v

, ove! spen! expendtule

Lin€ |
vencto! t/Nme/

Itrwoice l,/lnv Dat./D€lcltprion Line S PO I hrnd Org Acct
Crah

object Ploj Accoet

5092 13a86S 8 aNAltIrcar t laoRAIoRtES, IlfC
Iot.-I Colifod Bacteria

! '17063 LL/3O/2O rotat corl.for B.ereri.
tot.l for Vehalo!

5052 1385{s 14 BOrSE OE?rCE EourplrErirr
Copier tlalntenance

1 IN2{45238 Lt/O1/20 copiet @irtenacc - oct
2 tx211623a tt/OLlZO copj.* trEtnton.ce - ocr
3 tN244623A LI/OL/2O copiet @inrensc. - oct

Total for vendor

51.0O

51.00
L,A92.OO

50.50

51 ,43400 560 10100

32.a9

15.18
2 .53

50.50

161.38

25.t6
22.95
34.16
59.53
14,98

161.38

3?6.00

234.7A

10

51

52

41100

{1100
41100

611

511

611

10100

r0100
10100

44300

4r300
415

415

10100

10100

5053 138555
Bitlihg

1 2010-23504
2 20ao-2a576
3 2010-23515
4 20!0-23154
5 2010-23784

1O/\s/20
7O/19/20
10/21/20
1,O /30/2O
10/30 /20

257 CASC-ADE ITARDWARE

boat dock/buoy lep.ir
sprinkler bloxout/p.rks
carPglouncl gat.t

Tot.I for v.ndof

a3!00
{{100
a{100

{4100
43010

{63
451

452

451

460

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5083 -99610E 29 CITY OF DONNELI.Y - t{AtER
nater Biuing/Seecr-3?o N. xain-249 corbct !.ne

I LL242O2O 11,,/24120 Novoibe!
2 1t24202o 11124120 NovenrE!-3ZO n. yain

Aot.I fo! Vendoi:

340.00
36.00

375.00

10

10

5093 1388?s 240 coNsoLtDAtED ET,ECIAIC,A!
alee outlets-Main stleer

1 4138-50575 1tl12l20 outrets
2 {438-so5a8 11/1?/20 conduit

128.10

106.68

231.7a

454

454

10100

10100

2 1o

10
Total fo. vendor:

51

10

10

10

10

43010

43010



12 /15/2O
11:12:31

CIIY OF DONNELI.Y

ClaiE Detailc by po3tcd Date
For claic fr6 r,Lltr/2O to t2/L6/20

Page: 3 of 10

ReFalt ID: IP1Oo\/

... Ower sp€nt er.?enditure

veDdor L/N&e/
rnvoice */IDw Date/D€scription PO ; Fund Orq Acc! Object Proj

5085 138815 202 Crc BUSINESS

1 11302020 11/30/20 relephotre-Dcc
2 11302020 11l3o./2otelephone-Dec
3 11302020 11,/30/20terephoDe-Dec

',rotal fo! Verdor:

54.41
25.30
1.21

8{.32

41100

41100

41100

10100

101.00

10100

44.32

34.00

34.00

32.76

32.16

32.75

4?5,00

3?5.00

100.00

37s.00

37s.00

850.00

118.40

41100

{1100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10190

10

51

52

431

437

437

50511 138555 3a DIG LrNE, INC.
Monthly cont!.ct fee

1 0054511-IN 10/31/20 octob€! contlact fee
Monthly CONIR Cl' FEE

Total f6! vendo.:

5055 138575 2?2 DRAIG DTVERSTFIED IJ'
Bonthly Hate! Sy!t6 c,tEratiohal seRices

! 449 1L/O1/20 Fater Systa s.*ice! Octob€!
Monthly CONIRACT EEE

2 449 L1/01/2O water Bleak LO.12.2o2o

50t4 138885 272 DA.A(E DTVERSTFIED Ita
lronthly flater Systa operational serices

L 419 O2/01/2O nater Syst6 seryices Nov.rnber
uoDthly coNtnAct FEE

51 41100 520

51

51

360

360

41100 360

51 43400 152

51 41100 137

51

5072 138735 149 DUBOTS

1 IN-20118344 11/19120 chaical

Total lo! vendor

Total lor VeDdor:
118.40

118.{0

5048 -99519E 306 ENABLING EI,EMEIiTTSI INC

Broad aald Internet sealce/php syst6
I D164a2o 11110/20 Noverbe! serices



!2/L5/20
11:12:31

CITY OE DONIiELI,Y

Clair Det.ils by posLed Date
Fo! craiE tro 1,r/a!/2o to L2/L6/20

,l of 10

. Over spent exlEnditure

vendor f/Ndle/
lnvoice f /hw D.t./DGlcltptlon PO I t\rd Or9 Acct

c!rh
object Ploj lccount

5OA9 -996088 306 ENAXI!,ING EI.ETENIS, INC
Broad Band Ihtenet S.Rice/plqr syrtu

1 D16{8{9 12lrol20 Dece&e! S.Bice,
rotaL fo! V.ndos:

5055 138585 3oO EERGUSOX rlA?ERtitOiXS 11?01
BiLlinE

1 85802511 10/o1l20 r.ater t(epltrs

5073 1387{5 3OO aERGUSON rirATERiitORRS 11?01
ailting

1 0?63163 1U02,/20 Rep ctaDp

lotal for vendo!

5095 138895 1?6 FILTRA"ION 
'ECIINOIDGYAQUA IIAG

1 s79s3 L2/o1,/20 30 c!A! ,qua lrag
10ta1 for vendo!

50aa 138A2S 9t9999 EOREVER r,ED

,,ED Lights fo! city Irees
1 2019701 1t/29/20 Li hts

Total lor Vendor

Total fo. vendor:

5057 138595 48 FR,ANKI,TN BUII,DING SI'PPIT CO.

1 a122A9 10,/30/20 Srakes,/Aeb.r

28 .57

24.31

49.245096 138905 48 FRAN(LIN BUII,DIIIG SI'PPLY CO

1 8a209a 11110/20 snox R6ova1 19.24

77.41

3{.00

34.0O

68.00

216.6\

216.61

192, 05

192.05

408.66

{75.00

51 !11100 137

43{00 433

43{00 431

43400 462

{3010 45{

43010 429

43010 429

10190

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

4?5.O0

{75.00

51

51

51

1o

10

10

431.42

43\.42
!r31.82



12/15/20
11:12:31

CITY OF DONNE:,I,Y

Claia Details by porrod Date
aor clais ftc6 1,\/LL/2O to L2/L6/2O

5of10
t!100v

. oee! sp€nt crrF€nditure

v.ndor l/Ne/
Invoic. r/tuw D.r€lDerc.iprron Po * FBd org Accr objecr ploj

509?

1

13a91S 151 H.D. FOttI/tR COt'pANy

15631342 1r/O2/20 Metets

2,2O1.44

2,20\.44
2,20!.44

150.00

51

50?4 138?55 5? ritct xorrlrrraN NrrRsERy, rNc.
vintelize sprinklers

1 35494 1o/3t/2o vinterj.z€ spliokrers

Total fo! vendor:

Total fo! vendo!:
150.00

150.O0

43400 710

43010 454

10100

10100

10100

5058 138505 58

IDrta potty for Bo.t
1. 556A0 OA/3I./2O
2 3s6A1 O9/30/2O

3 s56A2 LO/3L|2O

IIONEY DIPPERS

Doct/clr@qroud cowid
Itorll potty - covid-August
portr potty-covid SepteDb€r

Porta Potty-covid octob€r
rotal lot vendor:

2,300.00
2.300. o0

925.00
5,525.00

10

10

10

44100

44100

44100

,00
900

900

10100

10100

10100

5,525.00

942.!4

1,.410,00

85.67
39.54

6.59
90.52
7.58

253.81
5.19

128.05

a2 .45
234.24

8.50
912.1.4

{1100
41100

41100

41100

43010

41100

41100

43010

43010

41100

!4300

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

1o

10

5L

1o

10

51

51

10

10

51

1o

4L6

416

{16
4t6
416

416

415

416

416

116

416

5075

2

3

4

5

6

a

I
10

11

12

138?55 66 IDATO PO$ER

BiUing - Novenbe!
220551794a \L/!1/2O city xaU / uainrenance
22O56179a5 ll/11/2o cj.r.y Hau / uaintenance
22016719AA L1/1,7/20 Ci.ty 8a11 / Mainrenance
2204034223 11/17120 comunty center
2201629405 LL/r1/2O 

'iiosk 
/ Rest Area

2206076560 11/1?/20 Fire php
2200223291 11/17120 lratet supply
22019!OO7a 11117120 street Lights
2206224211 \\/11/20 v^in street righrs
22o'136s1a6 11117120 Nlr punp

2201113198 Lt/1,7/2O DDC na

Totat for vendor

5106 138925 t99999 lrruts IIRE sERvrca
Skid steer chains/t.ires

1 73311r-098 12l10/2Ochai.s/aires
aotal fo! Vendo!:

1,410.00
1,a10.OO

0 10 43010 134



L2/r3/20
11:12:31

CITI OF DONNEI,LI

clair Detail. by Posted Date
Fo. c]airc tza \\/11/20 Eo 12/r,6/20

6ol 10

Owet slEnt eIp€nditure

vehd6! l/N&e/
lnwoice r/rbv Date/DescEiption Po * Fud otE acct object rloj

5059 13a51S 165 TAXESHORE DISPOSAI.

1 10012020 1tl01/20 sept/oct tEash pickup
2 251s3100 11/01/20 sept/oct DDc trash
3 251s3121 11/01/20 sept/oct E*ra

1,178.80
112.45

4.38

! t295.63

1,29\.25

2 .52

1,178.80
112.45
2,5a5.aA

51

10

10

113010 457

1o 41100 605

10 ,(4100 ?00

51 43400 452

10 41100 620

41100

4rl30o

44300

41,4

414

4L4

10100

10r00
10100

5099 138933 165 T.AKESHORE DiSPOSA!

L 12ot2O2O r2/OL/20 ocr.lNov trash pickr{,
2 2s1S0856 12101/20 ocr/Nov DDc trash

totat for vendo!:

5098 138945 82 I'NG VAI,I,EY FAEM SER\rICE

1. 3993 1L/02/20 r..her!/nuts
Iotal fo! vendor:

51

10

41100

!r4 3oo

414

414

10100

10100

2 .52
2.52

10 10100

10100

10100

10100

10190

5105 138955 99999a r.oRr Cr,ErcNs
Toil,et PapeE-Cortco

1 costco 12102120 Reinbu.lerebt

5050 13862s 999999 LUNGREN Alpi"AtSAr

1 2008150 1ol29l20 Appsaisal

24.31
24 .37

24 .31

s00.00

85.00

25.00

25.00

45.00
85.00

Total fo! vendor

500.00

500.00

5075 1387?5 86 MCCAII, DELIVERY SERVICE

Deliwely Setuice
1 2020-1007 1.1/18/20 Dubois Chaical ContaiDels

Total fo. Vendor:

50119 -99518E 216 IaICROSOFT

eDail d roftrar€ for offi.ce erproyee!
1 EO1OoCK8L1 L1/O1/20 ofti,ce 365 srbscription

o

0

total fo! vendo!:



12/!s/20
11:12:31

CIIY OF DONNEI,IY

cl,air Detaj.t! by posted Date
For claic lxod Lr,/ay2o to t2/\6/2O

7oft0
aP100V

oveE spent expenditure

Line I
vendor r/N@/

hvoice *,/hw Date/D.scriprior Po I a$d ors acct objoct ploj

5091 -99506E 216 MICROSOET

burlner! .lrenttal erait - Eyor r councit cEber3
1 EoIoOCUPGT 12l0{/2o eeit !.rice

lot.l fo! VeDdor:

5050 -9961?E 216 MTCROSOFI

l,usin€ss elBential ecil - myor ! councit renbers
1 EolOOCxlAz 11104120 emil seB1ce

5090 -r9607E 216 MICROSOET

etail aDd Boftrale fo! office sp1oy6.!
1 EOIoOCUGZI/ 12/o4/2O offrce 355 lublcription

5061 13A635 154 NOF,TH rnXX RECREATIO A! SEflER a

cortract ser.! seryice
1 11012020 11101/20 coDtlact NoverntEr

5100 138955 154 NOntH rn(E RECEEATIONA! SEBER a

Cortr.cl Serc! Seaice
7 L2OL2O2O 12101/20 contlacL DeceDb€r

total for vendor

5063 -99615E 320 NORTHERN f@L E EQUrpr4EU!

Ai! conpreslorlttuck nount
1 6s?92358 LO/o6/20 Ait cohplelso!

Iotal fo! vendor:

5101 139975 1?8 oRKrN PESI CONIF,OL

c<lrlnurity c.Dter / city hall p€st control
1 12OL2O2O 12/or/2o pest conrrot 3 lpplications

37.88

37.88

25.O0

25.00

37.88

37.84
125.76

4.800.00

4,800.00

a.800.00

a,400. o0

9,600.00

2,144. t9

2,L44,99
2,141 .99

316.35

0

10 41100 520

10 41100 620

10 {1100 620

52 41100 541

52 41100 541

10 13010 ?00

10 41100 431

10190

10190

10190

10100

10100

10190

10100
rotal fo! Vendo!:

315.35
316.35

5077 138185 999999 pOitER systEMs ltEsT, IDAuo
GeDerlto! Maintenance

1 l{2O2Ia \t /LO/20 xc 4OREOTR G€nerator
2 112O2\i !a/1o/2o kc 6OREoz( ccDelaro!

lotal fo! Vendor

429,40
829.{0

1, 658.80

1,658.80

51

51

43400

43400

434

434

10100

10100



12/1s/20
Ll.12:3L

CITY OE DONNEI,IY

Clair Det.j,Is by Posred Date
FoE claic tto L1/11/2O to 12/16/20

8of10

ove! 8tE.t exp€nditure

vend6! l/N@/
tnvoice */Inv Dste/Descsiption PO S Fund Org Acct Object ?!oj

50?8 13a79S 105 PRTTeSBOP MCCAr,r

L 1572 1O/03/2O shirts-city cletk/Depury
2 1512 \O/O5/2o shilts-Maintenance

Total for vendor:

2L9.L7
219.18

1t38 _35

438.3s

105-00

't ,593 _25

101.93

401.33

10

l0
41100

42000

10100

10100

5046 138835 115 EOCKY rilor.rNTArN SIGIIIS

| 2016A \!/27/20 cafrr,gloun<l closure
aotal fo. vendo!

105.00
105.00

to rl{100 456

10 {4100 700

10100

10100

5054 138655 26{ ROGEF.S EIECIRIC rNC

Ca!l!)9!o6d RV tlost
1 43ZO 71/05/20 DoMelIy cary,ground \,593.26

t,593.26

5065 13a56S 19t SHRED-rI

shredding senice
1 8180712391 10/22120 shreddins - ocrober
2 4t40112391 1ol22l20 shleddinE - ocrobe!
3 81a0712391 1ol22l20 shledding - ocrob€r

Total- for Vendo!:

66.25
30.58
5.10

101_93

?6tal for v.nd.r

1346?5 120 SrNCr,AlR FTEET TRACX (SUNKER)

138985 12O STNCIiIR FT,EET rRAC( (STTNKER)

10

51

52

4110O

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

5066

2

7

8

10

420159 1o/21/2o Dodge 3500

279519 lO/Ol/2O SEII Engine
63{953 10/08/20 skidsteer
10312020 1ol31l20 credit

123 .4 6

30_ 03

24.!4
-1.21

t0
51

10

10

r3010

{3400
43010

rt3010

481

434

443

481

10100

10100

10100

10100

5103

auel
2

7

a

10

655496 1,1/\4/20 Dodge 3500

554710 11/13/20 Backh@

556344 11l15/20 skidstee!
11302020 11l30/20 c!.dit

107.15
138.11

83.35

-2.24

t0
10

10

10

43010

43010

43010

43010

10100

10100

10100

10100

481

442

483

441

115 .12

605

900

505

605

605



1,2/15 /2O
11:12:31

CIIY OF DONNEI'Y

clair Detal,l! by Polt.d Date
aor claiB tx6^ Lr./Lt/20 to 12/a6/ZO

Page: 9 of 10

ItePort ID: AP100V

ove. spent e{Enditure

vendoE l/Nee/
hvoice t,/lnw Date/DescriptioD Lin. S Po # Fund or9 Acct

c.sh
obj.ct Ploj acco8t

11 11302020 11,/30/20 t,ate Eee

total fo! Vendo!

5051 -996158 13a USPS

! a2s rt/Lo/2o post.age

2 A25 rl/to/20 certified Iatters-xrinqle!/Bon

lo
51

52

{ 1100

41100

{1100

437

431

437

1o1oo

10100

10100

75.00
571.13

10 43010 4a1

t0 41100 340

10100

10100

5067 138685 150 SPA.RrCr,IcBt

hteEet Seric€s
1 11062020 11/06/20 inteher-oct/Nov
2 11,06202O 11lo5l20 lotehet-crct/Nov
3 11062020 11106/20internet-oct/Now

505a 138695 219 T.O. ENGjNEER.S

2 2OO222-4 11,/10/20 EnEineering Professional Ser
Total fo! vendo.

83.70

5102 138995 150 SPARE IGAT

IDtehet Sepices
L L2O62O2O 12,/06120 inteher-Nov/Dec
2 L2O62o2O 12106/20 intenet-Nov/Dec
3 12062020 12106/20 j-utemet-Now/Dec
4 L2O52O2O t2/O6/2O Lat-e fee

lota1 for l,end6r !

5{.40
25.11
4.19
8.O0

175.40

10

51

52

10

41100

{1100
{1100
41100

437

{3?
131

137

10100

10100

10100

10100

5a.40
25.11
{.19

55.00
'7.60

91.70

1, 519.35

1r 44 6. 69

62,60

1,519.35
1, 619.35

50?0 13a71S 237 USA BLirE BOOK

BiUing
l, 40{498 1ol29l20 Ueter tarench
2 104535/406 10/29120 r,rete! EquiFEnt
3 103020 10/3ol20 E.eiEht

rotal for Vendor:

31.27
1,357.90

31 .52
L,116.69

51

51

51

43400

43{OO

43400

{63
463

463

10100

10100

10100

51

10

41100

41100

614

514

10190

10190



12 /r.s /20
11:12 :31

CIIY OE DONNEIiI,Y

cl.ii Detal1! by Poltod Drte
For cl.ii5 ftq L1/L!/20 to 12/!5/20

10 of 10

aP1o0v

Over slEnt extEDditule

vcndor /N&e/
hvoice r/hv Date/Des.ription Po I Fund olg Ac.t obje.t Ploj Account

5041 -99612E 138 osPs

L 933 11/21/20 postage

70.00

70.00
132.60

510.00

510.O0

285.00

Tota1 foE vendo!:

5069 138?OS 209 YoRGASON rAw OE?rCES pr,ta

2 2ozo-oclc L\/01/2O hai,\/cotr€sponden.e

51 41100 614

1o 41100 320

10190

10100

5104 139005 209 YoRGASON r.AW OEaICES prl4

2 zO2O-Nov L2/01,/20 bEtL/cottespondcDce 285.00 tO arloo 320 IO1OO
Iotrl fot vendot: 795.00

I of clair! 59 rot.t: a1.153.73
Iotrl ElectroDic Cl.b! 3,153.00

lotal.tfon-ElectronlcclaiG 38290.73
r* this rePort tus by clair Po3ted Date, Fhich ir . !yrt@ genor.ted fiold thrt .tr,ay! .hoe3 the dlte on vhiih the c1al! vas
.ctually tD3ted in the syster. rf a crair xas cecotled nnat !e1Dst.d, the polt.d dlte rill !ho* ar o! the abt. :it ,.! E -postcd. r.



12 /ls /20
11:13:05

CITY OF DONNEII,Y

Stat@nt of Exllnditure - Budget vs. Actual Repor!
For th. accounting Period: 1a / 20

B100

IO GENERAI

Accost Obj.ct YAD

C!!r.nt rw.il.rblc *
AF'proprirtion \TloplirrioD c@itt.al

41000 CBIEn L CovElrItrlENT

41010 P.arom.l
110 offlc. xrg.t
111 Councr.l l.lgqt
112 t&yoa t{ag.t
210 [.alth
211 virion

2,76L.29
780.00
260.00
399.09

0. oo

290.11
39?.35
21.L2
0.00

24.70
1,934.29

220 social seculilylLedicare

5,522 . A3

1,560.00
520.00
794.23

0.00
581.49
194.72

42 .20
0.00

49.41
9,868.88

15.40
1.54
0.00

1,035.00
0.00
0.00

1. a2O.60

559.35
o.00

329.06
0.00
0.00

272.72
0_ o0

2, t42.05
0.00
0.00

209.30

0.00
0.00

574.26

65.78
0_ o0

7.60
0. oo

155.?A

0.00
216.78

0.00
0.oo

7,735.18

39,838.00
9.350.00
3, 120.00

9,r50.00
305 _ 00

3,9a3.00
6,194. O0

293.00
133.00
698.00

73,335.00

0.00
0.00

1,223. OO

8, O0O.0O

2, 0oo.0o
a, oo0. o0

15,000.00
4,700.00

100.00
3,200.00
2,800 _ 00

1.500. O0

1,350. O0

1,000. o0

{,884.00
1,000.00

900.00
900.00

1,200.00
300.00

2,000.00
500 _ 00

500_00

650.00
3, 000.00
2, O00.00

5,200.00
4,000.00

10.00
s00.00

?5, 419. O0

39,838. oO

9,360.00
3,120.00
9,a50.00

306.00
3, rt3.00
6.19a.00

293.00
133.00
698.00

73,335.00

0.00
0.00

4 ,225. OO

8.000.00
2, O00.0o

4, O00.00

15, OO0.00

4,700. o0

100.00

3,200.00
2,800. o0

1,500. O0

1,350. O0

1,000. o0

a,88{.00
1r 00o.00

900.00
900.00

1,200.00
300.00

2,000 _ 00

500.00

500.00
550.00

3,000.0o
2, OO0.0O

5,200.00
4, O00. oo

10-00

500.00
?5, 419.00

34,315,17
7,800.00
2, 500.00
a, 551. ?7

306.00
3, 361 . s1

5,399.24
250.80
133.00
648.59

63,466.12

-15.40
-1.54

4,225 .OO

6.955.00
2,000.00
4,000.00

13,179.40
4.1a0 - 65

100.00
2,410 .91
2,800. O0

1,500. o0

L,O17.28
1.00o.00
2,41L.95
1,000.00

900.00
690.70

1,200.00
300 _ 00

L,123.14
431.22

500.00

612.10
3,000.00
1, All .26
5,200. o0

3,153 .22
10.00

500.00
67,643.42

14r
17r
1?r
8t

15t
13r
lar

13t

13r

\2*
12t

LOr

20t

50r

23r

29*
13r

1t

8t

10r

230 PERSI

250 u!.ry1qEnt rDsu!&ce
260 llort.B coqEn..tion
290 D.nt.l

Accout Tot.1

41100

220 soci.I sodrity/xediqle
250 Un.qrlolmnt hlur.bce
310 Au.tit I Accounting Sedj.ce3
320 Attorney/I€gal Fees

321 Econonic Develotent
330 Contlact - Plaming ! zoning
340 contlact r,.bo!
341 P..! Thtu ch.!E.s
,lla solid x..te collection
a16 El.ctri,c a G!3
431 City fllII r.P.ir I rtaaint

{36 ccu PhoD. hyo./ aintetlee
13? L1.phon., IclecdMication!
456 Sign!
510 h!or!nc. - liability
520 Due. r Fee!
530 Publicrtionr- NevspatE.
550 T!.w.I nlii&urlerDt
551 llaini,ng r Education
552 l&.1. a Ent.rtairent
605 Ollice Supplies
611 copi.e! Lint.nance
613 II - coqrut.!

615 G!.nt tfritinq
520 Softr.r. - N.Y
621 Soltr.r. lhintenece Eees

700 Clpit.l lrylowecnt3
930 R.conci,liltion Disclepacies
970 craDt Ext!!!e

Account Totat:

15.10
1.5r1

0.00
510.00

0.00
0.00

1,820.60

-330.00
0.oo

L15. L9

o. oo

o. oo

109.21
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0- 00

0.00
0.00

531.09
32 .49

0.00
?.60
0_00

17.47
0.00
o. oo

0.00
0.00

2,952.39

Ac.ount Group Total 7,886.68 17,604.06 14a,75{.00 1118,75{.OO 131,149.94 12 *



12/ls/20
11:13:05

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

stat4nt ol ErFnditure - Buclg.t w. actu-I R€por!
For th. Accouting Period: 11 / 20

2o!8
aloo

IO GENERAL

account object rfD
cu!!.nt Avail.ble t
\,p!op!i.tion lF,p!op!i.tio. C@itted

,12000 Pub1i. slfety
42000 Poblic S.fety

456 Sign!
900 Public s.fety

Account Tot.I

o. o0

219.18
219.18

0.00
219.18
219.14

500.00
2,500.00
3, 000.00

500. oo

2.24O. A2

2,74O.42

Acco6t croup rot.I:
13000 Public rao.t!

{3010 Ro.& dd st!@t!
116 Aoad! a Stct ll gGt

118 snd R@vrl r.g.t
21O s..Itlt
220 social secultty/L.d1care
230 PERSI

250 oueq,tot@trt Inlultnc.
260 Eo!te!. cq!trlation
290 ncntal
340 contract L..bo!
416 Electric r Glt
429 snoY B€roval l.aj'Dterance
{30 Aoad a Str..t Mlint.nrD4
432 Building [r.p!i.r! a nlint.D.nce
a34 Equip. rraint.ln nce
435 Equi.Fert L!!. P.l' Dt
l5l street scaPc

155 sidGvalt. curb, Gutt.r LailtctrarcG
t55 siga!
160 elU l@13, EquiF.D
{61 shop !li!c supli.t
{?0 Dult lblterDt
181 auel ca6
{82 Di.!.l - iint.r
ag3 Di.!.I - Slmr
520 Due! & Fe€.
530 PublicatioD!- NcvrPaFr
553 clothing A.!du$@nt
7OO capital lryroltmnt!
900 Publj'c slfGty
9?O G.et Expnr.

account Tot.l:

219 _ 1a

1,423.6!

219.74 3,000.00

31,204 .00
14, 91t4 _ 0O

8,00?. o0

3,388.00
5,590.00

735.00
1.,251.00

542.00
1, O00.00

4, O00.00

10, o0o. oo

7 !2OO.OO

3,500.00
6,5O0-00

1s,000.00
2,0o0 _ o0

3r 0o0.00
500. o0

2,500 - o0

50o.o0
7,000. o0

1,600.00
3,200.00
r,200.00

100.00
100.00

500.00
1?,500.00
3,600.00

30,000. O0

186,2O1- O0

31,20{ .00
1{, 9114.00

8,007.00
3,388. O0

5,590.00
735.00

1,251.00
542.00

1,000.00
{, o00.0o

10, o00.00

?,200.00
3, s00.00
6,500.00

15,000.00
2,000 _ 00

3,000 _ o0

500.o0
2,500 _ o0

500.00
?,000. o0

1,600.00
3,200.0O
1,200.00

100.00

100.00
500.00

17, 500.00
3, 600.00

30,000_00
186,201.00

29, OOg . 62

1a, 1a3. Oa

7,558. t8
3,158. ??

5,263.ls
121.49

1,251. O0

554 .23
1,000.00
3,361 .71

9,971.43
7,200.00
3,500. O0

6,500.00
15,000. o0

1,418.18
3.000.00

500.00
2.481.O2

500.00
7,000.00
1,358.97
3,200.00
1,085.15

100.00
100.00

500.00
16,810.00

3, 500. o0

30,000. o0

t19,454.1!

lccout Group ?ot.l:
4{000 omER

aa1o0 P.rLr Dd REcre.tion
11? Park r nec rlage!
119 Airport !,aiit ,age!
210 Bedth
220 So.ill security/M.dic!!c
230 PERSI

250 uncryIo)@nt ln.u.ance
250 rlorLers cdpen!.tio.

78a.71
0.00

71.00

60.0/t
51.73
2.64
0.00

2,2\4.17
139.34
210.54
180.09

19 r .14
t3 .22

0.00

15.310.00
2.100.00
3.158.00
1, 121.00
1,870,00

452.00
430.00

15,310. OO

2,100.00
3.158.00
1, 121.00

1,870.00
a52.00

430.00

13,095.23
1, 960. 56

2, as1 .46
940.91

1,612 .45
a38. ?8

130.00

3t

6,346.29 186,201.00 1a6,2O1_O0 179.85a.11 3 r

500.00
2,500. OO

3.000.00

5*
6t

1t

5t

15 *

29\

15i

10t

3t

3,000.00 2,180.62 7 *

1,051. 08

566.29
251.O7

131.38

182.98
t,12
0.00

15.5,i
0.00

214.08
28.57
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

581.A2

o.00
o.00

1S.98

0.00
0.00

122 .25

0.00
24.14

0_ 00

0.00
0.00

-1,869.99
0.00
0.00

1,423.61

2, 195.38
800_95

t48.52
229 .23
326.85

10.11
0.00

21.11

0.00
632.23

28 .51

0.00
0.00
0.00
o. o0

581-82
0-00
0.00

18_98

0.00
0.00

2t1.03
0.00

11t .8t
0.00
0.00
0.00

690.00
o.0o
0.00

5,346.29



12 /t5/20
11:13:05

CITY OF DONNELI-Y

St.t@nt of ExtEnd.itu.e - Budg.t v! . Actual Retbrt
Eo! the Accounting P.r1od: 11 / 20

3of8
B10o

10 GENERAL

Accout object YTD

ctttent Ae.i1.bl. t
AF,propriat ion \?.o!rri.t ioh C@itt.d

290

{38
{50
451

452

453

a55

460

?00

900

925

City P.aL tq>ro!!Ent!
x.cquct Couat Mlint.nDe
C.rpground/Boltdoct U!:iDt.uDe
City Patt bintcnac.
R.!t Ar.r/xiolt M.inten.nce
Sigr.
9n u roo13. EquiFEn
C.plta,I Inqrrovc,i.nt!

litErt r,bint.nahc.
lccount rotrl:

2l
3t

32t

t0r
229 t

30t

a.39
0.00
0.00

82.48
3r.76
0.00

105_00

0.00
3,711.23
5,525.00

o.00
10,433.08

116 _ 83

375.00
8_ 50

0.00
0.00
o. oo

501.33

16.7a
o.00
0.00

a2 .14
34.75
0.00

190.96
0.00

3t,159.?9
5,733.16

0.00
13,232.99

256.00
14,000.00
3,500.00
5,000.00
1,000. oo

500.00

600.00
2, OO0.00

85,000.00
2,500 _ 00

3,500.00
142,297 _OO

1,500.00
{,100.00

300.00
2,000.00
4,000.00

s00.00
12,500.00

256.00
14,O00.00
3,500.00
5,000.00
1,000.00

500.00
600.00

2,000.00
85,000.00
2,500.00
3,500-00

142,291 .OO

239 .26
1a,000 _ 00

3,500.00
4,917 .52

965.24

500.00
]t09.0{

2,000. o0

50,8aO_21

-3,233.16
3,500.00

99.06{. O1

4a300 Dcpot

l1a solid xrltc coucctio.
415 L.t.r .nd S.r!r
415 El.ctric E G.r
432 auilding R.tri4 a M.int.n&cc
700 C.pit.I Iryr@@nt!
960 Solid n !t. T!.n.l.r sit€ I.x

Acco6t rot.l:

229.28

1,128. OO

21.26
o. oo

o. oo

0.00
1.378.51

1,600.00
{,100.00

300.00
2, 000.0o
4,000.00

500.00
12,500.00

1,37O.72

2,972.OO

274.7a
2,000.00
a,000.00

500. oo

11,121. a6

28t

11 *

accout orouP Tot.l
Fund rot.I

10, 934.41
20, {63.88

4t,611.53
68, r81.06

154,79?. OO

492,152.0O
154,797.00
192,152. OO

110, 185. a?

423,910.94
29t
l4 t



12/15/20
11:13:05 St.t@nt of Elpcnd.itule - Budget v! . lctu.1 R.IErt

Fot the Accounting P.riod: 11 / 20

lof8
B100

account object YTD

cuftent rwlil.bt. t
rp'Ptopriation AF'Propri.tion c@Iitted

I1OOO 6EN!A;I,, GOVERN,EN:T

41100 rrhirilt!*ion
922 16aI OpEion T.r EtFnr.

Account rotrl:
89.19
89_19

93,000. O0

93, OO0. O0

93,000.00
93,000. o0

Accoat Group Totll
Fund Tot.I

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

49.19
49.19

93,000.00
93, 000.00

93,000. O0

93, 000.0o

92

92

92

92

,10.81
910.81

,910.41
,910.81



12 /L5/20
11:13:05

CTTY OF DONXEI,LY

state4nt of Extlnditu.e - Budg€t v! . A.tua1 RcIDrt
For thc &counting Period: Ll / 20

5of8
8100

51 IgATER

account object Y'D
Cua..!t avail.ble t
AP'ProPri.tion lgplopri.tion C@itted

.1OOO GEXERA,, GOVEBXIGNT

41010 P.BoN.1
110 office rag..
111 coucll ll 9€t
112 sayor IaEe.
115 lJater E SeYer r.9.!
210 ll.alth
220 soci.l seolity/l..d'io.e
230 PERSI

250 Uneq)lot@nt ln.uluce
260 tlotkela C.q!n!!tion
290 Dental

Accout total-:

2,544.40
720.00
240.00

4, 935.59
a?4.00

6{6.05
733.21

12 .21

0.00
5{.04

10,796.03

14*
1?r
17 1

27\
12t
21 \
15t

11 *
18r

L,271.40
360.00
120.00

2,531.20
113.37
335.?,I
39,4.11

16. 36

0.00
29.29

3,631 .17

0.00
0.00
0.00

a75.00
1,178.80

532.78
0.00
0.o0

84.{1
o. oo

0.00
32.16

0.00
0.00
0.00

30.58
15.18

125.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,111 .3L

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

375.00
t75.00

2,357 .60
1,{31.86

0.oo
0. oo

193.86
0.00

1,127.10
53.68

0. o0

0.00
0.00

30.58
30.36

125.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

6,200.0r1

18,387. O0

!1,320.00

1, 4rt0 .0o
18,317.00
',,361.00
3,057. O0

r,883. O0

382.00
673.00
50?.00

59,32?.00

1, 950. O0

2r 000. o0

2,000.00
r.?50.00

13,00o. oo

7.00o.00
6,492.O0

240.00

950.00
500.00

2,542 . OO

1,300.00
450.00
?50.o0
750.00

1,000.00
240.00
475,00

2,000.00
250.00

3,500.00
24,833.00
28,933.00

106,085.0O

18,387. O0

a.320.00
1r aao.0o

18,31?.00
7,361 .00
3,057.00
a, 883. Oo

382.O0

673.O0

50?.00
39,32t .OO

1, 950.00
2,000.00
2,000. o0

1,750. o0

13,000. oo

?,000.00
5,492.OO

2{0.00
950.00

500.00
2,642 . OO

1,300.00
450.00
?50.00

750.00
1,000. o0

280.00
4?5.00

2,000.00
250.00

3,500.00
21,433 . OO

28,933.00
106,085.00

15, 838.20
3,600.00
1,200.00

13,381. {1
6,r87.00
2.1t0.93
1.111.16

339.73
6?3.00
452.92

48,530.97

1, 950. OO

2,000. oo

1,625. O0

4,275.O0
10,642. {O

5,558.14
6,492 , OO

240.OO

755.1{
500.00

1,55a.90
L,2t6.32

450.00
750.00
750.00

959.12
249,64

350.00
2,000.00

250.00

3,500. o0

24,833. O0

28,933. O0

99, 88r.96

41100 A<tnini3tration
310

320

351

360

l1a
a16

{35
436

{3?
481

510

520

530

5s0

551

605

611

61{

615

620

62L

810

910

Aualit a &.ountlng Scryice!

^ttooey/Lgll 
ac.!

l.aiDteD ce Cortr.ctot

solid rda.te collcction

EquitDnt L.!. P.lent
ceU Phonc M.yo!/Lint.n.rce
I.Icphore, Tel.cdnuication3

Intu.ance - Lj..bj.lity

Publiotion.- N.r.p!Fr
Tr.Gl, IlEiiburra6ant
Ir.ining a Educ.tion
office supplie!
copj..r M.inten.nc.

Softrare M.int.n.nc. Fee!

Accout Iot.I:

19*
10r
18r
20t

20r

42 I

3t
11 t
26t

Accomt cEoup lotal
{2000 Public Safety

42000 Public Safety
900 Public Saf€ty

Accout Iotal
o_ 0o

0.00
r25. OO

12s.00
125.00

125_O0

125.00

r25.00

0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00

8,111.98 16,996.0., 165,412.0O 165,412.00 1aa,t15.93 10 r

accos! GrouP Tot.l: 125.00



12/r3/2O
11:13:05

CIIY OF DONNELIiY

St.t@nt ol E,.pcndi.tur. - Budg.t v!. Actu.I R.po.t
For th. AccountinE P.riodr \L / 20

Pry.: 5 of 8

trotDrt ID: B1O0

51 IIATER

Account Object YTD

Origihll Cula.Dt Av.illble *
AFptopri.tion AFpEopri.tion rpptopli.tior C@tt6d

a3O0O Putllic llort!
43400 lf ter sy!t@

433 Rcp.ir. a laint to fl.ter
43a Equip. xainta1Due
152 Chaic.l,3
tl53 SlU tools.nd luppliGr for rrt.r
560 ?e!t!
710 lilGter EquitDnt Pulch.lcd

Accout tot.1:

9,500.00
1,500. o0

5,500.00
,,825. OO

5,000. o0

?.800.00
37,125.00

8,820.19

-188.83
5,1?8.20
5.211 .59
2.794.O0
7,800.00

30,655_1a

113 r

20t

&count Group Totat
Eud tot.l

5, 613.74
13,125.12

5,459.86
23,155.93

3?, 125 _ 00

2O2,662 . OO

9, 500.00
1,500.00
5,500.00
7 , a25.OO

5,000.00
7,800.00

37, 125.00

37, 125.00
202,562. OO

30, 555.1a
179,196.O7 t2\

108.66
1, 584.83

203.10
1.471.85
1, Ea1,00

0.00
5.513.?a

579.81
1,648. E3

321.80
,,,571 .42
2,202 .0O

0_00

6, {69.86



12/15/20
11:13:05

CIII OT DONNE,]I.I

St.ta.nt ol Etp.ndttu!. - Budg.t w.. lcturl R.tDrt
ao! th. tccoatiDg P.!iod: L1 / 20

7of8
8100

52 SEI'ER

Account Object YfD

Cullent Available I
,rpprop!i.tion AFp!6p!iation c@itted

41OOO GENENAI GOVERNI'EXT

41010 Persom.I
110 offj.e x.Ee!
111 Cohcil rage!
112 rlayo! tlages
115 Later a Serer iaag!!
210 Eealth
220 Sociat Seority/rGdiclrc
230 PERSI

250 Unerplot@nt In.urece
260 rorl(er3 Cdp€ns.tion
290 Dcnt.I

tccoat Iotrl:

ltr
17r
17r

8t
2t

11 I

212 .31
60.00
20.00
16.86
33.{7
23.64
32.51

'1 .62
0.00
2.08

402.59

0.00
0.00
0.00
6.59
0.oo
8.10
0.00
o. oo

o. oo

0.00
4,800.0o

5.10
2.33
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,822 .62

121.37
120.00

40.00
20 ,37
61.1t
16.32
63.53
3.29
0.00
a.00

786.56

0.00
0.00
0.oo

14.19
o. oo

20 .91

0.00
187.85

0.00
0.00

9, 600. O0

5.10
5.06
0.00
o.o0
o. oo

o. oo

0.00
9,833.a7

3.065.00
120.OO

240.00
500.00
735.00
645.O0

712.OO

155.00
85.00

100.00
?,067.00

325.00
1,000. oo

1,000. oo

a50.oo
3,348. OO

135.00
100.00

376.00
30_ 00

100.00
5?, 600. O0

100.00
?5.00
80.00

100.00
8a?.00

5,200.00
34,597.0O

105,a63.00

3,065.0O
720.OO

240.OO

500.00
735_00

585.00
712.O0

165.00
45.00

100.00
?,057.00

325_00

1,000. o0

1,000. oo

{50.00
3, 348. O0

135.00
100.00

376.00
30.00

100.00
57, 600.00

100.00
75_00

80_00

100.00
aa?.00

5,200.00
3{,597.00

105, 463.00

2,610.63
500.00
200.00
4r9.63
510.29
538.68
708.{7
\6\.72
85.00
95.00

6,29O.42

325.00
1,00o.0o
1,00o.0o

a35.51
3,344.00

114 .03

100.00
188.15

30.00
100.00

44,000 _ o0

94.90
69.94
ao.o0

100.00

847.00
5,200.00

3,I,59?.00
95,629 .33

41100

310 Audit I lccouting Se4ie.
320 Attomey/ragal Fees

340 Contract labor
115 Etectlic I Gas

435 EquiloGDt Lale Pltrc.t
437 lelephoDe, lelec@luicltion!
481 Fuel c.3
51O hsur.nce - Liability
520 Due! E Fees

530 Pubticatj.ons- llrsp.F!
541 Lonthly Sedice AgreerDt-ral,sD
605 Office Sut+1i.3
611 copicr r{lintcDace

620 softrarc - xev
521 Softrale laainteDance Fee3

810 Bon.t Palent3
910 Depreciation

accomt Total:

3r

16t

50 I

17t
5t

9t

accoEt 6rouP Totrf
F6d rot.l

5,225 .21
5,225 .2\

10, 620.05
10, 620.05

112,530.00
112,530. O0

112,530.00
112,530.00

101, 909.95
101, 909.95



12 /L5/20
11:13:05

CITY OF DONNELIY

St.t@nt of Exp€ndituEe - Budget v!. Actual Repolt
Fo. the Accomting Perio<l: 1l / 20

P.9.: a o! 8

net&rt ID: B10O

60 IIAIER SYSIEU IT@ROVEIGIi:T FUND

Accout object vtD
Csrelt av.il.ble *
APPropriation Apploplirti,on C@itt.d

43000 PubLic xo!t!
a3a0o t rt.r syrt@

358 !l.t.! Sy.td Con.tnction
Acco6t lotll:

o.o0
0.00

10?.654.36
1o?, 651.36

5a9,416.00
5r19, 416.00

5{9.416.00
5{9,416.00

441,761.6a
441, r51. 5{

20

tccout 6roup !ot.l:
Fund tot.I:

0.00
0.00

107,654.35
107, 55{.36

5{9, { 16. O0

549,416. O0

549,415,00
549,416.00

411,,161 .61
111,761.61

20t
20*

20

1,450,360. OO 1,239,7t9.11 15 r

39, { 14 .81

0. o0

210,610_59 1, {50,360. O0



12/1s/20
11:14:24

CITY OE DONNELLY

Payloll sr.,l,l@ry For payrofls tu6 a1/19/20 Lo \2/\1/2O

rotal fo! Payroll Checks

1of2
P130

cottA

COMP

ltoL
J001

J0o2

.r003

J006

J009

J014

J015

vcc
REG

SICK

HOUN.s

HOUR,S

IIOUR.s

HOUNs

HOUF.s

HOUR.s

ItolrRs

HOURS

HOURS

ItouRs

HOI'R.s

HOUN.s

HOUF.S

(Corq, Tire Accuulated)
(colrp Iift u3ed)
(Eoli.d.y P.y)
(I.OAD'STREET)

{PAirc)
(.f,TER OPERAIOR)

(sNo, REr,rovar)

(AIRPORT)

{EOUIP UAINT)
(sroP/oFrrcE)
(l,layo! E city coucil)

(vacation line used)

18.00
3.00

48.00
79.50
11.00

119.50

55.00
9.00
5.00

{8.00
240.00
{80.50

9.50
3.00

10.25
1,090. 08

1,768. {1
203.s0

2,557 .61
1, 199.5r1

18t.26
92.50

L,O94.61
1,000.00
5,991.OO

209.00
66.00

GROSS PAr 16,529.80
NEI PAI t2,O2O.23

l{El PAY (CEECXS) 225.26
NEI PAY (DTRECI DaPOSII) LL,793.97

DENIAL INS !I5.OO

Fra 71L.a9
aEArtt rNs 513.00
IO AO 5rr 661.00
MEDICARE 239.61
PERSI 895.07
PERSr CHOTCE 10 223.OO

socltl sEcuRrtr 1,021. a{
UNEUP!.. rNStR- 0,00
vrstor 31.50
GDB 1,255.98
raouNtAla Ecu 290.90
a,tDrus 255.57
saERrrtfc sArrtNG 1,129.69
u{PQUA 3a0.75
us BANA 5,22L.O1
Ert/str BASE 15,{09.?3
MEDTCAiE EAsE L6,529.AO
PER.S AASE 12,500.80

IrN BISE 14,929.90
tfc BASE L6,529.A0

Total P.yrol1 Exp€n3e (G!6s3 pay + Eployer contlibutions):

o.o0
0. o0

114.00
0.00

1,806. Oo

o.o0
239 .61

L,492.59
0.00

r, o24 . s 
45.34

36.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o. oo

4, ?58.4{
21,244-21

Payroll Checks P!ew. Olt
Payloil checks rssue<t

s2,164 -35

12,369.26



12/1s/20
71:14:24

PayEolI checks Redeoed
Pay.oll Checks Outstandinq
Elcctronic Checks

s2, 6to.3s
s1,893.26

$16,6{3.25

CITY OE DONIIEI,LI

Payroll suiBaly Fo! payrolls fxo tL/19/2o to L2/11/20
Paqe, 2 ot 2

R.port ID: F130

Carlied Forald
Fr6 Prowious Yonth

Diffetence Lia.blccount
Deductions Accsed

socj..1 security

IDAIIO SII
PEITSI

DENIAI, tNS

IIAA,,AH TNS

VISION

PERSI CHOICE {O

522.66
r75.OO

2347 .66
106.00

1516.00
45.00

225 . OO

21702

2L102

217L3
21?00

2L101

21103

21704

2\'to6
21105

21705

2\104

2049.5A

479 .34

45.34
o.00

111.19
56{.00

2347 .66
159.00

2r19.00
67.50

225 . OO

273. A3

248.O0

794.42
18s.88
LLz .62

1389.10

321t.86

1455.40
340.36
15?.96

522.66
476.00

53.00
903.00
22. sO

t264.01 1655.15 6992,28 3930.a8

rr.t C.Eied roeald coltrM only correct if rep6Er nn fo! current lEtiod



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB20-43
MeetingDate 1212112020

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deporlme Approvols htitiols Origitrolor

Suppo er
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

lVater System Improvement Phase II

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

Mike Woodwo(h - Contractor Pay Application and update

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve Mayor to sign pay application

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-44
MeetingDate 1212112020

169 IJalferty Street
Donnelly, ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Initials Origitrfllor

Ma / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

FY20 Annual Road & Street Financial Report

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: n/a
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Due December 3 l, 2020

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Annual report showing the funding and disbursements allocated to City Streets

Review, Approve and Authorize Mayor to sign all necessary tlocunrents

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RE,CORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Deparlnterrl Approvtls



Annual Road and Street Financial ReDort

ReDortins Entitv Najne. Mailine Address arld Contact Phone Nlrmber: Please return, not htcr tha,l Dcccmbcr 31. to:
Entity

City of Donnelly BRANDOT{ D. WOOLF
IDAHO STATE COI{TROLLER

ATTI{: HIGHWAY USERS
STATEIIOUSE MAJL
BOISE, ID 8372()

PO Box 725
City State zip

Donnelly, Idaho 83615
Contect/Phor Contact/Emarl: lclemens@cityofdonnelly.org

204.325.88s9

This certifred reDort of dedicated funds is hereby su tted to the tate troller as requir

Dared this 2lst day of December, 2020 Daven Ci Council President

ATTEST: l,eslie Minshall Ci Council

Lori Clemens Susan Do Ma
Citv Clerk/Countv Clerk/District Secretarv ltvDc or Drlnt natrc & lknl AND Commissioners or Mayor ltype or print na,nc & stgnl

F{)R THE NSCAJ, YEAR EI{DII{G SEPTEMBER 30, 2O2O

Lrn. I

RECEIPTS

BEGINNING BALANCE AS OF OCTOBER 1 PREVIOUS YEAR

L\ne 2

Line 3

Line 4

Line 5

Line 6

LOCAL FUNDIIfG SOURCES

Property tax levy (for roads. streets and bridges) . . .

Sale of assets

Interest rncome

Fund transfers from non-highway accounts. ., . . .,

Proceeds from sale ofbonds linclude LIDS) .......
Proceeds from issue of notes [include loans) . . . . . .

Local impacl fees......
lrcal option repstration fee . . . .

All other I,OCAL receipts or tr6nsfers in. . . . . . . . .

Totrl Local Fundlng (iulo Un.r 2 thtough 1Ol

L-i". z

1,.,". 
"

1r,". n

l,-,".,o
1".. r,

Line 12

Line 13

Line 14

Line l5
Line 16

Ltrc 17

STATE FUITDITG AOURCES

Highwav userrevenue........
Sales tax/lnventory replacement tax .

Sales laxlRevenuc sharinR.. . .

Srate Exchanqed funds.......
All other STATE receipts or transfers.

Totd Strtc Furdtng (3ua llric3 12 throuah t6l

Line 18

Lifle 19

Line 20

Line 2l
Line 22

Ll,c 23

FEDER.AL FI'ITDIIIG A()URCEA

Secure Ru ral Schools

Federal-aid Bridge.

Federal-aid Rural.

Federal-ardUrban....

Federal Lands Access Funds and All other FEDERAL receipts or transfers

Total Fedcral Futrdtng lsum lines 18 through 221

Lile 24 TOTAL RECEIPTS lin€s 11 t7 23

I of 3

R.vi3.d s.pr.ab.r 2015

119 7i)

119'732

t5 132

147.100

0



o

9,739

0

r.862
29,341

27.O51

67 993

t4,o76
3,471

17 547

16 554

2,574

|,223

3,797

0

REPORTING ENTITY NAME:

DISBURSEMENTS

Line 25

Line 26

Lir,e 27

L\ne 28

Lllnc 29

NEW CONSTRUCTION (include salary and bene{its on each line)

Roads....
Bridges. culverts and storm drainage -

RR CrossinB.
Other (signs, signals or traffic control).

Total Ncw Con.tructlon (.ua llnca 25 through 281. . .

Line 30
Line 31

Line 32

Line 33

Ltac 34

RECONSTRUCTION/REPLACEMEI.IT/REHABILITATION (include salary and benefits on each linel
Roads (rebuilt, realigrr, or overlay upgrade).
Bridges, culverts aJld storm drainage

RR Crossing.
Other (signs, signals or trallic cont ol).

Totd R.con3tructlon/RcpLccEcrt liom liacr 30 ttrough 331. . . . - - . . . . .

ROUTINE MAINTENANCE (include salary and benelits on each line)

Chlp sealing or seal coating. . . .

PatchinR. .

Winter Mainlenance

Cradins/bladinR.
Bridqe. . . .

Other (signs, signals or traJlic control).

Tot l Routlrc Xrtatca.acc lruD thcr 35 ttrowh 4Ol . , . .

Dust abatement

Page 2 ol3

105,491

41,209

.11.-to9

41 209

Lir,e 42

Line 43

Line 44
Line 45

Llnc 46

EQUIPMENT

Equipment purchase - automotive, heary, other. . . . . -

Equipment lease/purchase

Equipmenr mainrenance.
Other lspecify).

Total E{ulpm.rt lruE Unc. 42 through 4sl . . . .

Line 35

Line 36

Line 37

Line 38

Line 39
Line 40

Ltrc 4l

Line 48

Line 49

Line 50

Line 51

Line 52

Line 53

Line 54

Line 55

Line 56

Line 57

Line 58
Line 59

Llac 60

Line 47
ADMINISTRATION

Adnlnrsttrtlyc aaLr{ca and cxpanrcs.

OTHER EXPENDITURES

Right-of-way and property purchases

Property leases .

Streel liahrinR .

Professional services - audit, clerical, and legal. .

Professional servrces - engineering,

Interest - bond lrnclude LlDsl. . .

Interest - notes lrnclude loansl, ,

Redemption . bond linclude LIDs)

Redemption - notes lrnclude loansl ...........
PaymeDts to other local government-

Fuod transfers to non highway accounts. . . . . . .

All other local expenditures . . . .

Tot&l Othcr (sum ltn.. 4a thtough 591 . . . .

Line 61 ToTAL DISEURSEMENTS (suln llncs 29, 34, 4 1, 46, 47, 601

Line 62 RECEIPTS ovER DISBURSEMEITS {lille 24 - line 61}.

Line 63 oTHER A"DJUSTMENTS (Audtt adjustaert aad ctc.l.

Liue 64 cLosING BALANCE lsum lines 1, 62' 53)

Lifle 65

Line 56 Funds on LiEe 54 retained for gcacral tunds and oPcrattoo3

Li're 67 ENDIIG BALANCE 64 InlEus the sum of lines 65 66

Fulrds on Linc 64 obllg.tcd fot 3pcclfic futute ptolcct3 & t.3crscs. . . - .



REPORTIIG ENTITY NAME: FISCAL YEAR:

4.5
:1.5

Total lane miles rebuilt, realigned, or overlay . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total square feet of bridge deck reconstructed or rehebilitated

ROI/UTE X.AII|TEI{AIICE

Total lane miles wrth surfacc treatments, chip sealed, seal coated etc. on line 35

Page 3 of 3

/ REHABILITATIOI{RECONSTRUCTION/

Total lane miles aded or bladed on line 38

REPORTING MEASURES

l{Ew cot{STRUcTIoI{
Linc 68

Line 69

Lif,c 7l

Li\e 72

Line 73

Total lane miles constructed . . ,

Total square feet of bridge deck constructed

41 209

0
Line 75 Eslimared Cosl of future projects.

Availeblc fo! Othcr ProJ.ct. (ltnc 74 mhu. l.L. 751 .

DESC RIFTIOIY SFUTURE PROJECTS &

2021

202t-2025

2021

2021

lo.73l

7.200

3,600

Purch... of B.ckhoG

Purcha.c of 6t..ct

Available Funds (From line 65)
Projccr Lisr

2 353.OO

o

MANDATORY Sectton must be coEplet€d oa H8312 reverxu€
porting is required on the highway user revenue from HB3l2. Make sure you list how much you received in additional revenue oD line 77

on line 78, check the maintenance that was completed with the additional funds, provide how much was spent on each item, and a
neral description including quantity of length

ExanVIe: E Chip Sealing/ Seal Coating $ss,ooo Chip seakd .25 miles of nlain street

Total amount of Hlghlrey Us.t Revcnuc froE IlB312

Maintenance performed

E Rehabilitation of road

E Rehabilitation and maintenance of bridge

tr Chip Sealing/Seal Coating

X Gradina/Blading

D striping

E TraIIic Control

E All other maintenance

Amount spent

$

Description of work

'79

ao

a1

a2

a3

84

s

$

$ 2,353.OO Grading exi 4.5 lane miles 2 times

S

s

s

Total arwunt spent on maintenance or replocement

Line a5 Deferred maintenance costs over the last 5 years (in dollarc)

R.vrr.d s.Pi.mb.f 2015



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Numbcr AB 20-45
MeetingDate 1212112020

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deporl,rrcnl Approvils Inilials Origi,totor

Ma / Council
Clerk/Treasur€r
Public Works

Stibnite Advisory Co uncil Community
Representative

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: nla
FANDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Due January 25 , 2021

Nomination for City Representative on the Stibnite Advisory Council

Nominate t representative and Authorize Mayor to sigt necessary docunrent

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

SUMMARY STATEMENT:



STIBNITE FOUNDATION

City of Donnelly
Donnelly, lD 83615

Dear Mayor and City Council,

What a year this has been! The Stibnite Foundation was able to give funds, for the first time
ever, to local organizations in our regularly scheduled grant cycle AND thru special grants given
to each community in the region during the COVID pandemic. Your continued participation in

the Stibnite Foundation is having a great impact on your community and all the communities in

the region.

As per the signed Community Agreement, each signatory is asked, each year, to present the
Foundation with a potential foundation board member who will represent the needs and ideas
of their community at each meeting. This is a reminder that you will need to select a board
member to serve in 2021 or ratify the current selection.

Currently, Gene Tyler is the board member representing your community. lf he is still your
choice for this position and wishes to remain on the foundation board for another year, or if
someone else will be your selected representative, please fill out the attached form and return
it to the foundation at the email address noted on the form.

Please complete and return the attached form by January 25, 2021 so the board members can
be officially appointed to the board at our February 2021 meeting. Each year this same process

will need to take place.

Thank you for being part of the Stibnite Foundation's vision for our region.

Sincerely,

www.stibnitefoundation.com

Bob Crump
President, Stibnite Foundation Co.



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB20-46
Meetin g D ate 12 l2l 12020 Action ltem

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
Deporlnenl Aplrrovols I itials

,'

Origi ator

/ Council
CIerk/Treasurer
Pubiic Works

Donnelly Depot Center Lease Renewals

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: n/a
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: February I , 2021

Renewal of the Donnelly Depot Units #1, #2, #3, #4 & #5 leases for 2021

Review, Approve and Autlnrize Mayor to sigtt leases for DDC 2021

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

SUMMARY STATEMENT:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB20-47
MeetingDate 1212112020

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Resolution 20-007 City Calendar 2021

Depflrlnrcnl Approvals Origi,ttlor
or

SaDporter
Mayor / Council

Public Works

COST IMPACT: n/a
FUNDING
SOURCD:
TIMELINE: December 3 l, 2020

SAMMARY STATEMENT:

Review City Calendar for 2021

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve, Adopt and Authorize Mayor to sign Resolution 2020-007 Cily Council Calendar 2021

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

lnitinls

Clerk/Treasurer



CITY OF DONNELLY

RESOLUTTON NO. 2020-007

A RESOLULTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO, ADOPTING THE
DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL 2021 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE; PROVID|NG FOR RELATED
MATTERS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, THE Donnelly City Code 52.05.010 states that regular meetings of the Council shall
be held on the third Monday of each and every month at the Donnelly Community Center, 169
Halferty, Donnelly, ldaho, unless otherwise fixed by the Council; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Donnelly City Council meetings is to make a decision or to
deliberate toward a decision for the business of the City of Donnelly in accordance to the Open
Meeting Law described in ldaho Code Title 67.

NOW IHEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Donnelly that:

Section 1: The Schedule for the regular meetings of the Donnelly City Council for the
months of March thru December 2021 will be the third Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m. at
the Donnelly Community Center.

Section 2: The Schedule for the regular meeting of the Donnelly City Council for the months
of January and February 2021 will be held the fourth Monday of the month at the Donnelly
Community Center, to accommodate for holidays.

Section 3: This resolution shall be in fullforce and effect on January 1, 2021.

PASSED by the City Council this 21st day of December 2020.

CITY OF DONNELLY

Valley County, ldaho

By

Susa n Dorris, Mayor
ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk/Treasurer

(SEAL)



s [t T lt' T t.' s
I

:t I 5 7 tl l,

l(, I:J l{ l5 l(r
l9 :.ll)

,.,:J :a:; ::6 21 2lt :_'() lt)
ir IIIIII

I
Januarl

III s M T tl' 't' lr s
I t "l

7 It q l() ll
l{ l6 t- rtt l9 '.]( )

::l
":l

r.l l5 ::(r

28

s -t' s
I ,l lr

I l.: l:,
l"l t; !lt r9
:.: I :!5

:8 2r)

IIIIII II

I

II
or

DONNEIJY

c^*J.IND^*.R

202r

('itr ( irrrncil Il cctings

s tlt 't' !t' T r s
I I

-l () rt 9 l()
l! l:l l.l l5 It) l1

l8 2() :.: I :l{
!5 :.rl{ 29 :l()

III-

ITI---I

April
S M T !i, T F s

I

-l t) S

9 ll) ll t.l l:l l.l r5

l- rtl l() !() 2l
23 r{

"5
:,:(r 21 t()

:|(,

IIIIII

IIIIII

IlIav
s M T It' T l' s

I :l .l 5
ll Ii) ll

li:i r.l l5 r(, t7 ltt l()
2() 2{ 'l()

:18 :r() :loIIIIIII III

s }I 't !v T t.' s
I :l
ll () to

ll t.a I:J l{ r5 l6 l7
l8 lr) 2() :JI !.1

il() 'rtl 2q :l() :il

IIII

IIIIIII

July

s M 'l' w 'r F' s
I

:t I 5 8 ()

l:: l:l l4 r5 ll)
lll r9 2l 2:l

l!.1 :t() :,19 :l(,
:tl

IIII

IIIIII

s M T 'I' T S
I :l l ()

H 9 l(, t.1 l:l
r.l l.; l{) t'l lll r9
'..: I 2:l :,1.1 '-:(t

'.:13 !r.) :lo IIIIIIIIIII

s M w 't' F s
t ', .l

() tt lo lt
l:i l4 l() t7 rH

:.: I '.1J

26 -rtt !9 :10 itl
IIIIIII

Planning & i'ninE UertinF\

crrY

lrr r\

March
Nt

:1t

[^L
:l
lo
r7

"4
:Jt

lr
T-;-
l__:_q

Ti.-
Ei
tt;

F
5

l3

rX :I

:!l

l:l

June

:l

P6

t()

Nolcs:

S M T 'r t' s
I :l

5

27

I

lo

It I t{}
r{ r5 l(, ltl

l9 L::J :,::l

z6
"9

l|( )

M

;
lo
2'1.-----

s NI T !1', 't' t' s
I -l o

8 () to ll l:l r3 r.l

l5 t(, tl llt lr) :o ?t
!:l
:l(,

2.1 ?() :.r tt
..lr) llr

I

't'
December

lr

NovemberOctober

'.1( )



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-48

Meetin g D ate 12 l2l 12020

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Resolution 2020-008 Pre-Authorization of Vendor
Payments

Deportue Approvols Originalor
or

SuDporler
Mayor / Council
ClerVTreasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

This Resolution updates the previous Resolution I 8-002, to allow for the listed vendors to be paid prior to
submitting to the Council. These are regular monthly bills that are to be paid prior to the monthly Council
meetings and do result in late fees if not paid by dates specified.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve, Adopt and AutltoriT.e Mayor to sign Resolution 2020-008 Pre-Authorization of Vendor
Payments

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE

Iniliols

SUMMARY STAT'EMENT:

ACTION



CIry OF DONNELLY

RESOTUTION NO. 2020-008

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO, AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK/TREASURER TO PAY

CERTAIN VENDORS PRIOR TO SUBMITTING THE BILLS TO COUNCIL;

WHEREAS, certain vendors that provide services or goods to the City on a regular basis have a billing cycle that
requires the bill to be paid prior to the first council meeting of the month and a late fee is charged to the city
for payment; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the city council to avoid payment of late fees

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Donnelly that the following
p re-a uthorization for payment of certain bills be adopted:

1. The City Clerk Treasurer is authorized to pay the following vendors for the listed purposes below by
the due date on the bill and prior to submitting the bill to the city council for approval:

ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS

1) Adobe Systems - Electronic
2) Cityof Donnelly water billsfor Donnelly Depot Center-Transfer
3) Enabling Element - Electronic
4) lnternal Revenue service (941) monthly payments - Electronic
5) Microsoft Office (email)- Electronic
6) Payroll- Direct Deposit
7) PERSI (contributions) - Electronic

2. The City Clerk Treasurer shall include the above bills in the bills submitted to council for ratification at
the first council meeting following the payment of the bill.

Resolution 2020-OO8 Vendor Payment
pE. 1 of 2

CHECK PAYMENTS

8) Analytical Labs

9) Boise Office Equipment (copier maintenance)
10) Builders First Source
11) Cascade Hardware
12) CTC Business (telephone)

13) Drake Diversifield, LLC

14) Employee reimbursements/mileage
15) Franklin Building Supply
16) ldaho Department of Labor (sUTA or unemployment tax)
17) ldaho Power
18) ldaho State Tax (withholding)
19) lll-A lnsurance
20) Jerry's Auto Pans
21) Lakeshore Disposal (trash fees)
22) May Hardware
23) Nonh Lake Recreational Sewer & Water 0istrict
24) Sinclair Fleet Card
25) Sparklight
26) State lnsurance Fund



-t

3. Resolution 20L8-OO2, adopted on November 20,2017 is hereby superseded in its entirety.

PASSED by the City Council this 2l't day of December 2020.

CITY OF DONNELLY

Valley county, ldaho

By

Susan Dorris, Mayor

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk/Treasu rer

(SEAL)

Resolution 2020-008 Vendor Payment
pg.2ofz



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: December 27,2O2O

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday December 16,2O2O, there is 53,122.76- (9) past due 30 days

or more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: Receipts for November were S13,745.80

Airport: Closed for season

Donnelly Depot Center: Unit #3

Parks & Recreation: Closed for season

Road & Streets: Case Sweeper

Water: Utility Billing Notices/Agreements

Planning & Zoning: December meeting Cancelled

Office Closures: December 24 &75,2O2O

Upcoming Meeting Dates: P&Z Janu ary 4,2O2O

Clerk: Code Enforcement Officer
Fees/Rates


